# Tiffany White Kenosha, WI 53140 Telephone: (262)515-5957 Email: prncss\_tiffany@yahoo.com

# **Professional Summary:**

Motivated, compassionate RN experienced in providing exceptional skilled nursing care with a wide array of patients with varying cultural backgrounds and disease processes in multiple settings. Work history includes hospice as well as homecare, acute care in hospital settings as well as in the clinic setting. Positive professional reputation is demonstrated through dedicated work ethic, desire to learn, effective written and verbal communication, critical thinking, pleasant demeanor and interpersonal skills. Current licensure in IL and WI.

### *Experience:*

3/2015-present	Wheaton Franciscan-(Ascension)
	All Saints Campus-Racine
	Registered Nurse Emergency Dept. 03/15-07/15
	Provided thorough assessments, decisive, prompt care with critical thinking skills with attention to detail and monitoring changes in patient condition while maintaining organization and prioritization.
	St Joseph's Campus-Milwaukee
	Triage Nurse-Home Health & Hospice 11/15-present
	<ul> <li>Evaluates and assesses patient's health care needs based on patient's signs and symptoms utilizing established triage protocols and guidelines.</li> <li>Obtains appropriate input and direction from the provider as needed to determine best clinical course of action and recommendations for specific patient health care needs.</li> </ul>
	• Accurately documents symptoms/complaints, nursing assessment, advice provided and patient/caller response. Follows policies, procedures, and protocols to ensure consistency and departmental effectiveness as well as improve health care outcomes of patients/callers and their access to appropriate health care.
7/2011-1/2016	Heartland Hospice, Kenosha, WI
	RN Case Manager from 7/11-9/13

- Responsible for managing patient care, RN assessment and intervention, collaborating with interdisciplinary team members
- Educate patients, family members and facility staff regarding quality of life, plan of care, dignified dying, disease processes and comfort care
- Provide expertise in symptom and pain management encompassing a holistic approach including various non-pharmacological methods
- Complete advanced assessments and precise documentation in an effective and efficient manner

Patient Care Coordinator 9/13 –3/15

- Supervisory role over the interdisciplinary team responsible for the assessment and evaluation of patients and the supervision, instruction and oversight of all field staff involved in the delivery of healthcare services.
- Oversees admission process, assist with processing of referrals and coordinates admissions, regular/on call schedules and other visits.
- Plans, coordinates and delivers care to patient and families as appropriate.
- Assists/educates in relation to compliance with state and federal regulations, CHAP compliance, and corporate mission, vision, values and guidelines.

Visit RN PRN 3/15-1/16

#### 2010-7/2011 United Hospital System-SCMC Kenosha, WI

#### **Registered** Nurse

• Provided compassionate individualized care to patients in a clinic setting and assisted Physician with coordination of care and medical management of practice. Assisted Physician with triaging of patient care and concerns.

# 5/2009-7/2011 ResCare Homecare, Woodstock, IL

#### Registered Nurse

• Assisted pediatric patients in a homecare setting on a one on one basis. Assisted with activities of daily living, symptom management, coordination of care with PMD, and medication management. Provided social and emotional support to patient

and family. Provided care and maintenance of catheters, tracheostomies, and feeding tubes

## 10/2008-10/2009 **Aurora St Luke's,** Milwaukee, WI Registered Nurse

• Provided Nursing care in an inpatient hospital setting on a Rehab unit. Provided Nursing assessment and medication management. Establishment and revision of patient plan of care. Familiarization with electronic charting.

#### 10/2006-01/2010 Kenosha Human Development Services, Kenosha, WI

#### Adult Crisis Counselor

• Provided psych/soc support and community resources and intervention to adults with financial, emotional, familial support. Provided support in the home setting as well as facilities and jail settings. Collaborated with physicians and law enforcement as well as various other community agencies

# Education:

9/2005-12/2008	Mt Mary College/Columbia College of Nursing, Milwaukee, WI
	BSN- Nursing and Bachelors of Arts-Criminal Justice
	• Sigma Theta Tau, Who's Who Among College Students , Outstanding Nurse Practice Award

1/2002-5/2005 University of Wisconsin, Parkside, WI